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From: Price, John E [jeprice@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 10:25 AM
To: Tai, Tom
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: RE: Clac Titles

Tom, 
 
Per your request the following are the calculation titles: 
 
U7-UHS-C-CALC-DESN-6001: Soil-Structure Interaction Analyses of UHS - Pump House Buildings, 
STP 3&4  
 
U7-UHS-C-CALC-DESN-6007: Soil-Structure Interaction Analyses of UHS Pump House Buildings, 
STP 3&4 for Empty Basin  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at the phone number below. Regards, 
 

John E. Price 

Licensing Engineer - STP Units 3 & 4 

972.754.8221 (cell) 

 

 
 

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 1:21 PM 
To: Price, John E 
Cc: STPCOL 
Subject: Clac Titles 
 
John, 
 
I need your help to verify the title(s) of two calculations.  They are: 
 
U7-UHS-C-CALC-DESN-6001, Revision B, and  
 
U7-UHS-C-CALC-DESN-6007, Revision A 
 
Do they have the same title as: 
 
“SSI Analysis of UHSPH for Empty Basin”? 
 
Thanks  
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Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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